
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 

DATE:  April 3, 2019 

TIME:  10 A.M. 

LOCATION: Carson Water Subconservancy District Conference Room 
  777 E. William St., #110 
  Carson City, NV  89701 
 
 
Please Note:  A quorum of the CWSD Board of Directors will not be present at this committee 
meeting.  Any action on the part of the committee is for recommendation to the full CWSD 
Board of Directors for ultimate action.  Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and 
accommodate individuals with disabilities who wish to attend the meeting.  Please contact 
Catrina Schambra at (775) 887-7450 (mailto:catrina@cwsd.org), at least three (3) days in 
advance so that arrangements can be made. 

 

AGENDA  
1) Call to order of the Carson Water Subconservancy District’s (CWSD) Regional Water 

System & Flood Committee 

2) Roll Call 

3) Discussion Only:  Public comment - Action may not be taken on any matter 
brought up under public comment until scheduled on an agenda for action at a 
later meeting. 

4) For Possible Action:  Approval of the Regional Water System & Flood Committee 
Minutes from August 13, 2018.  

5) For Possible Action:  Review and select engineering firm to conduct the Carson 
River Water Marketing Study. 

6) For Possible Action:  Discuss proposed Lost Lake Agreement with Carson City. 

7) For Possible Discussion:  Review the 2013 Regional Water System Report future 
infrastructure concepts.  

8) Discussion Only:  Public comment - Action may not be taken on any matter 
brought up under public comment until scheduled on an agenda for action at a 
later meeting. 

9) For Possible Action:  Adjournment. 

 
Supporting material for this meeting may be requested from Catrina Schambra at 775-887-7450 
(mailto:catrina@cwsd.org) and is available at the CWSD offices at 777 E. William St., #110A, 
Carson City, NV 89701 and on the CWSD website at www.cwsd.org. 
 
In accordance with NRS 241.020, this notice and agenda has been posted at the following locations: 
 
 -Dayton Utilities Complex   -Minden Inn Office Complex 
  34 Lakes Blvd   .   1594 Esmeralda Avenue 
  Dayton, NV      Minden, NV 
 
 -Lyon County Administrative Building  -Churchill County Administrative Complex 
  27 S. Main St.      155 N Taylor St. 
  Yerington, NV      Fallon, NV 

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM & FLOOD COMMITTEE 

OF THE CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT  

mailto:catrina@cwsd.org
mailto:catrina@cwsd.org
mailto:catrina@cwsd.org
mailto:catrina@cwsd.org
../../Administrative%20Committee/2018%20Committee%20Meetings/MAR%202016/www.cwsd.org
../../Administrative%20Committee/2018%20Committee%20Meetings/MAR%202016/www.cwsd.org


April 3, 2019 CWSD Regional Water System & Flood Committee Agenda  2 
 
 
  
 -Carson City Hall    -Carson Water Subconservancy District Office 
  201 N. Carson St.     777 E. William St., #110A 
  Carson City, NV     Carson City, NV 

 
-Alpine County Administrative Building  -CWSD website: 

  99 Water St.      http://www.cwsd.org  
  Markleeville, CA 
 
       -State public meetings website: 
        http://notice.nv.gov 
  

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

The undersigned affirms that on or before 9:00 A.M. on March 28, 2019, he/she posted a copy of the 
Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda for the April 3, 2019, meeting of the Administrative Committee of the 
Carson Water Subconservancy District in accordance with NRS 241.020; said agenda was posted at the 
following location:   
____________________________________________________________________________. 
 
     ____________________________________________________ 

     SIGNATURE 

     Name:  _____________________________________________ 

     Title:  _______________________________________________ 

     Date & Time of Posting:  ________________________________ 



CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT  
REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM AND FLOOD COMMITTEE 

 
 
TO:  REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM AND FLOOD COMMITTEE 
 
FROM:  EDWIN D. JAMES  
 
DATE:  APRIL 3, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item Background Information 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
Item # 5 – For Possible Action - Review and select engineering firm to conduct the 
Carson River Water Marketing Study.  
 
The committee will be asked to discuss the two proposals received for the Carson River Water 
Marketing study and make a recommendation to CWSD Board on which firm should be selected 
to conduct the study.   
 
Item # 6 – For Possible Action - Discuss proposed Lost Lake Agreement with Carson 
City. 
 
Carson City is possibly interested in lease the Lost Lake water next year.  In the past the lease 
agreements have been structured the same as the Mud Lake agreement.  The problem is it 
costs CWSD to submit the paper work to the DWR for the temporary permit and then Carson 
City may not need the water.  Staff would like to propose an alternative agreement which is 
beneficial to both CWSD and Carson City.  
 
Item # 7 – For Possible Discussion - Review the 2013 Regional Water System Report 
future infrastructure concepts.  
 
One of the outcomes of the 2019 strategic planning session was a request to review and update 
the regional water system needs.  Staff does not anticipate starting this process for several 
months but would like to review Chapter 7 of the Regional Water Systems Plan with the 
committee members since many of the members were not with CWSD when this report was 
prepared (see attachment).   



 

 

CARSON WATER SUBCONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

 

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM & FLOOD COMMITTEE 

August 13, 2018, 9:00 A.M. 

 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

 

Directors Present:   

 Brad Bonkowski, Carson City 

Ken Gray, Lyon County 

Austin Osborne, Storey County 

 Ernie Schank, Churchill County (by teleconference) 

  

Directors Not Present: 

Barry Penzel, Douglas County 

Fred Stodieck, Douglas County Ag 

 

Staff Present: 

 Ed James, General Manager 

 Patrick King, Legal Counsel 

 Toni Leffler, Administrative Assistant 

 

Others Present:   

Jason Wierzbicki, Storey County 

 

Committee Member Bonkowski called the meeting of the Carson Water Subconservancy District’s 

Regional Water System and Flood Committee to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Conference Room of Carson 

Water Subconservancy, 777 East William Street, Suite 110, Carson City, Nevada.  A quorum of the 

Regional Water System and Flood Committee was present in person or by telephone.   

 

Item #3 – Discussion Only:  Public Comment - None 

 

Item #4 - For Possible Action:  Approval of the Regional Water System and Flood Committee 

Minutes from August 29, 2017.   Committee Member Osborne made the motion to approve the 

Regional Water System and Flood Committee Minutes from August 29, 2017.  The motion was 

seconded by Committee Member Schank and unanimously approved by the Regional Water System and 

Flood Committee. 

 

Committee Member Gray arrived at 9:10 a.m. 

 

Item #5 - For Possible Recommendation:  Discuss CWSD’s position on the use of the Public 

Trust Doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated and settled under the Doctrine 

of Prior Appropriation and to submit an Amicus Brief to the Court.  Mr. James explained that he 

received a letter from Gordon DePaoli representing the Walker River Irrigation District.  Mineral 

County and environmental groups have asked for a court order that a minimum amount of 127,000 



CWSD Regional Water System & Flood Committee 

August 13, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

 

 

2 

acre/feet of water per year be reserved to go to Walker Lake.  In dry years there isn’t even that much 

water coming into Walker Lake.   

 

An example of the use of the public trust doctrine is the Mono Lake ruling that there was a public trust 

benefit to Mono Lake and Los Angeles had to reduce its water use.  In the Mono Lake case, Los 

Angeles had another source of water supply, so the ruling was in favor of Mono Lake.   

 

The amicus brief is a legal document which is beyond staff’s knowledge to create, so Mr. James 

recommended that Mr. King be authorized to draft an amicus brief on CWSD’s behalf.   

 

Mr. King explained that in ancient times, the government owned the natural resources being held in 

trust for the public.  The doctrine has been expanded to apply to all natural resources, whether 

government or privately owned.  Does the public trust doctrine trump private ownership rights?   

 

Mr. Gray asked if this would be considered a “taking.”  Mr. James responded that in the Mono Lake 

ruling it was not considered a taking.   The court indicated that it is not a taking of property but only 

providing limitations on when the water can be used. 

 

Mr. Gray asked whether the government would compensate the water right owners for the use of their 

water.  It was noted that there were bigger issues involved.  In this case, the water users on the Walker 

River have no alternative water source other than the Walker River.  The farmer would not be able to 

farm and would lose his livelihood, not just water.  Also, the communities of Smith Valley and Mason 

Valley would have no municipal water. 

 

Mr. James pointed out that the biggest concern is that if the public trust doctrine was used on the 

Walker River, it opens up the possibility that the same argument could be used on the Carson River.   

 

Mr. Schank suggested that because of the ramifications to all water systems Mr. King should look at 

the Supreme Court decision on Nevada v. United States in 1983.  Mr. Schank also mentioned that the 

courts ruled that the “winter” doctrine does not apply to the Pyramid Lake Paiute Tribe.  The U.S. 

claimed they own the water, but the Supreme Court ruled that the U.S. might have a lien on the water, 

but the ownership is with the person who purchased the water right.  Mr. Schank plans to go with the 

Truckee Carson Irrigation District’s (TCID) General Manager, Rusty Jardine, to a meeting with the 

Nevada Attorney General if it can be arranged.   

 

Mr. King noted that a ruling in favor of the public trust doctrine opens the opportunity to fight all 

previous decrees.  The Ninth Circuit Court asked the question of whether the Supreme Court wishes to 

hear the case, which it does.   

 

Mr. Bonkowski asked how much the annual average flow is into the Walker Lake.  Mr. James 

responded that he is analyzing that and will have the number at the Board meeting.  Regarding the 

argument that those who would lose the use of the Walker River water could use groundwater, the 



CWSD Regional Water System & Flood Committee 

August 13, 2018, DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

 

 

3 

State Engineer has determined that the groundwater is over-allocated.  There are no other alternatives 

sources for water to Walker Lake.  

 

Mr. Schank noted that on the Truckee River there are other ramifications, including the potential that 

the doctrine to Lake Tahoe could be affected and water might not be released into the Truckee River. 

 

Mr. King explained that the rule on filing an amicus brief is that it must be by a governmental agency.  

CWSD wants to look at the bigger picture to determine what argument is most important for the court 

to think about.  Mr. Schank commented that the overarching issue is the financial stability of northern 

Nevada.  He suggested looking into the water right settlement in the Truckee River Operation 

Agreement (TROA) to see if there is anything in that document to preclude Mineral County’s effort.   

 

Mr. King will give an estimate of his time and the cost of creating the amicus brief which is beyond the 

scope of normal legal services which are included in his monthly retainer. 

 

Mr. Gray asked whether the full court or a three-person panel of the Ninth Circuit Court remanded this 

case to the Supreme Court.  After some conversation about this, Mr. Bonkowski noted that since this 

was the second hearing of this case, it was probably the full court.   

 

Committee Member Schank made the motion that the Regional Water System and Flood Committee 

recommend to the Board that CWSD direct Patrick King to draft an amicus brief in opposition to the 

use of the Public Trust Doctrine to be applied to water rights already adjudicated and settled under 

the Doctrine of Prior Appropriation and that CWSD seek each county’s support.  The motion was 

seconded by Committee Member Gray and unanimously approved by the JPA Board members of the 

Regional Water System and Flood Committee. 

 

Item #6 –Discussion Only:  Public Comment.   

  

Item #7 – Adjournment.  There being no further business to come before the Regional Water System 

and Flood Committee, Director Schank made the motion to adjourn, and the meeting adjourned at 9:45 

a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Toni Leffler 

Secretary 














	4-3-19 Reg Water and Flood Com agenda
	4-3-19RWS bkgrnd
	8-13-18 RWS&F Com mtg min(draft)
	2013 Regional Water System Chapter 7

